12/21/2020 City of Salida Mail - Publication Confirmation- Notice for Friday's paper

S D Bill Almquist <bill.almquist@cityofsalida.com>

Publication Confirmation- Notice for Friday's paper

Cheryl <cheryl@avpsalida.com> Mon, Dec 21, 2020 at 10:14 AM
To: Bill Aimquist <bill.almquist@cityofsalida.com>
Hi Bill:
This email is to confirm the following:
YOUR INITIAL EMAIL(S)&ATTACHMENT(S) RECEIVED ON: Monday, Dec. 215!, 2020
LEGAL NOTICES FOR PUBLICATION RECEIVED:
NOTICE-PUBLIC HEARING (REMOTE)-CITY/SALIDA-PLANNING COMMISSION-MAJOR IMPACT REVIEW-HOLMAN COURT LLC-1X
PUBLISHER: The Mountain Mail
PUBLICATION DATES REQUESTED:
Insertions: One (1)
Friday, December 25TH, 2020
INVOICE(S) AND PROOF(S) OF PUBLICATION:
Mail To: City of Salida
ATTN: Bill Almquist, Planner
448 E 15t st.
Suite 112
Salida, CO 81201
This notice is being scheduled and processed. If you would have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Wishing You A Merry Christmas!

ARKANSAS VALLEY PUBLISHING COMPANY

Cheryl

Cheryl A. Jackson

Admin. Dept./Legals
719-539-6691/EXT 111

P.O. Box 189, Salida, CO 81201

www.cheryl@avpsalida.com

From: Bill AlImquist [mailto:bill.almquist@cityofsalida.com]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Cheryl

Subject: Notice for Friday's paper

Hi Cheryl,

Please publish the following notice in this Friday's newspaper. Thank you, and a very Happy Holidays to you!
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Bill Aimquist
Planner

(719) 530-2634
bill.almquist@cityofsalida.com

"M.S.H.G.S.D"
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